DIAGNOSTIC AND INTERVENTION IMAGING EQUIPMENT FOR CLINICAL CENTER ZEMUN
(PROCUREMENT NO. IOP/37-2019/UHI)
CLARIFICATION NO. 2
Issued on February 27, 2020
Regarding the list of questions that the Purchaser, Public Investment Management Office Belgrade, No. 11 Nemanjina street, have received from the potential bidders, concerning the procurement procedure: Procurement of Diagnostic and Intervention Imaging Equipment for Clinical Center Zemun no. IOP/37-2019/UHI, we give you the following answers:
Question 1:
For point Determing the ponder P10 instead of formula 

The number of ponders to be awarded on the basis of maximum value of digital subtraction angiography (DSA) with high resolution 2K on offer shall be calculated based on the following formula:

P10 = 3 × DSAo/DSAmax,

where:

•             P10 stands for the number of ponders awarded on the basis of maximum value of digital subtraction angiography (DSA) with high resolution 2K on offer has,

•             DSAo stands for value of digital subtraction angiography (DSA) with high resolution 2K on offer, and

•             DSAmax stands for the greatest value of digital subtraction angiography (DSA) with high resolution 2K offered among substantially responsive bidders.

Should be following:

The number of ponders to be awarded based on whether offered system has digital subtraction angiography (DSA) with high resolution 2K shall be calculated based on the following: 

YES (included in offer), 3 ponders

NO (not included in offer), 0 ponders
Answer 1:

See Amendment No.1
Question 2:
With the detailed analysis of technical specification requested for Lot 2 – CT scanner, we discovered some misunderstandings. Could you, please take into consideration the following questions? 

Point 5. Patient couch. requested: Vertical movement of patient couch in range of at least 50 cm with the lowest height maximum 50 cm. 

Question 1: We suppose that producer with lowest position of the patient couch of 50.5 cm cannot be excluded due to difference of 0.5cm? This cannot be treated as a substantial deviation. Could you please confirm?

Question 2: Please explain why is so important from clinical perspective to have vertical movement of the patient couch in exactly range of 50cm? Is it acceptable to offer range of 42 cm? 
Answer 2:

In Lot 2 – CT scanner specification for point 5 is changed and now it is stated: „Vertical movement of patient couch in range of at least 40 cm with the lowest height, maximum 53 cm“
Question 3:
Point 8. Patient couch. requested: Patient couch maximum load capacity at least 300 kg.

Question: Is it acceptable to offer patient couch maximum load capacity at least 227 kg keeping in mind that 95% of population has no more than 200 kg weight?

Answer 3:

It is not acceptable, hospital already has CT with patient couch loading capacity of 200 kg. All major vendors offer patient couch loading capacity of 300 kg.
Question 4:
Point 17. Detector system. requested: Number of detector elements in one detector row excluding reference detector elements at least 800.

Question: Do you accept system with 736 detector elements in one detector row with consistent and high image quality and the best spatial resolution, keeping in mind that particular number of the detectors only, does not refer to the image quality as a unique parameter for the consideration? Fer better understanding which parameters are crucial for obtaining high image quality and better image resolution (not an number of detectors), please refer to article https://link.springer.com/article/10.1007/s40134-012-0006-4

Answer 4:

No, it is not accepted.

The higher number of detectors (detector elements) allows obtaining of more acquired data, which is important to create better slice and have better image resolution.
Question 5:
Point 18. Detector system. requested: Total active detector length (coverage and collimation), in submillimeter mode, in “Z” direction and in iso-center in axial mode without patient couch moving at least 160 mm.

Question:  Scanning in axial mode with large detector without patient table movements, has significant disadvantages and can be applied only on limited number of examinations. Such kind of scanning has acceptable high image quality only on central slices, but on peripheral part spatial resolution is decreased, due to particular “cone beam” artefacts. CT angiography examinations request scanning range bigger than 16cm and table must be shifted anyhow. Such defined technical request gives advantage to only one producer and eliminate one brand-name producer, leader in medical healthcare environment. 

Keeping in mind that axial scanning mode is not going to be used in higher number of examinations over the number of examinations which will be used in spiral (helical) scanning mode, nonsense is using such definition only for defining the detector coverage in a simple and clear way, when such parameter are not useful in daily routine.

We suggest to change request as per following: Total active detector length (coverage and collimation), in submillimeter mode, in “Z” direction and in iso-center in axial mode without patient couch moving at least 160 mm or in spiral mode with couch movement, with maximal pitch, at least 160 mm in one second.

Answer 5:

No, it is not accepted. 

The fact that this specification defines detector coverage in axial scanning mode does not mean that axial scanning mode is going to be used in the higher number of examinations over the number of examinations which will be used in spiral (helical) scanning mode. The axial scanning mode has been taken here, in this specification only for defining the detector coverage in simple and clear way.
Question 6:
With the detailed analysis of technical specification requested for Lot 2 – CT scanner, we discovered some misunderstandings. Could you, please take into consideration the following questions?
Point 21. Acquisition parameters. requested: Greatest scan field at least 50 cm and smallest maximum 25 cm.

Question 1:  We understand that operator would use scan field of view less than 50cm in order not to over expose the patient during examinations of the smaller region of the interest, but please take into consideration some computed controlled exposure solutions, like dose modulation, when anyhow on some region patients would not be over exposed even with scan field of 50cm. 

Total acquired dose is not limited only to size of the FoV. Several parameters directly impact on dose, like kV, mAs, pitch. Some of producers of the CT scanners have even variable pitch, which can be adjusted during examinations and within regular FoV can apply smaller dose, among dose regulation. Also, smallest field of view is one of the physical/hardware regulation control of the dose, which some of the vendors have, but does not have possibility to “play” with pitch. Therefore, we kindly ask you to consider our question and suggestion for change in order NOT to eliminate some of the producers with different kind of technology.

Do you accept to change mentioned request in a following way: Greatest scan field at least 50 cm and smallest maximum 25 cm or reconstructed field of view in range 5 – 50cm with dose modulation during scanning acquisition phase?
Answer 6:

No, it is not accepted. 

Lower FOV means less dose for patient, which is very important for pediatric examinations.  Computed controlled exposition is offered by all vendors as standard and it should not be mixed with physical or hardware radiation control. 25 cm is set as practical due to fact that in 25 cm  FOV entire head, heart or spine can fit. Same organs would fit in 30 cm FOV but with much larger dose. During the pediatric examinations it is very important to take care about patient dose, to reduce it as much as possible.
Question 7:

Point 24. Acquisition parameters. requested: Dynamic study acquisition without patient couch movement at least 160 mm

Question1: As we can understand, you will use dynamic study acquisition only with axial scanning, due to you cannot use 160 mm total coverage of the detectors in Z-directions during spiral (helical) acquisition, right?

That means that ONLY limited number of dynamic examination can be done with such request, even not whole head without table movement, with the same temporal resolution – for example if you would like to exam dynamic acquisition study of whole head you have to move bed twice. So, in first 16cm you would have different temporal information than on second one range of 16cm.

Keeping in mind provided detailed technically/clinically explanation, we are kindly asking you to accept our suggestion as following:

Question 2: Do you accept: Dynamic study acquisition without patient couch movement at least 160 mm or dynamic studies up to a scan range of 480 mm with continuously repeated bi-directional table movement during spiral acquisition?
Answer 7:

No, it is not accepted.

Dynamic studies are perfusion and movement studies. Spiral acquisition with bi-directional table movement does not give same temporal information on entire scanned volume but each slice is acquired in different time and therefore incomparable.
Question 8:
Point 34. Console. requested: Fastest image reconstruction time at least 50 images per second with usage of iterative reconstruction technology.

Question: Keeping in mind that in not always and for each examination, iterative reconstruction will be used, could you, please change this request as per following: Fastest image reconstruction time at least 25 images per second with usage of iterative reconstruction technology or at least 50 images per second with FBP?
Answer 8:

No, it is not accepted. 

Reconstruction time is one of the most important parameters of computer system of the CT scanner. CT scanner with higher reconstruction speed, produced by any of CT scanner producers is ranging as better quality system in relation to CT scanner of the same producer with lower image reconstruction speed. 

Higher image reconstruction speed does not mean only higher number of examinations in time, but also it is very important feature which is needed for running of new advanced software applications.  

Also, more complicated cases require 4000-5000 images. Cardiac examination for one part of heart cycle requires around 300 images, but entire heart study needs around 3000 images. For such cases higher image reconstruction speed is very welcome. This specification is easily met today by high-end CT scanners on the market.
Question 9:
Please be kind to consider the following clarification request. 

1.
On page 48, the purchaser requests Manufacturer`s Authorisation for Sales and Aftersales  for Bidder and Service Company. Please confirm that these two documents are to be issued only by manufacturer of the digital angiography system, and CT scanner, and not by manufacturers of additional equipment listed in the Technical specifications/Price Schedules (e.g. radiation protection, mobile OCT with FFR, UPS, injector…).

2.
On page 71 it is stated that the copies of ISO 9001 should be submitted, and that it refers to all manufacturers. Please confirm that the ISO 13485 are also acceptable instead, in case the manufacturer does not hold the ISO 9001 certification. 

3.
On page 71 it stated that the copies of ISO certificates should be submitted for all manufacturers. Please confirm that this relates to main equipment – digital angiography system and CT scanner, and not to additional equipment. 

4.
On page 66 it is stated that the technical literature submitted – data sheets of offered goods should be signed by the manufacturer, or manufacturer`s representative for Europe. Please confirm that only the datasheets submitted for angiography system and CT scanner should be signed and stamped by the manufacturer, and the datasheets for additional equipment can be accepted in hard copy, without the signatures and stamps.

Answer 9:
1. We confirm that Manufacturers Authorisation and Manufacturers Aftersales for Service Company should be submitted only by manufacturer of the digital angiography system, and CT scanner.

2. We confirm that ISO 13485 is acceptable.

3. We confirm that ISO certificate should be submitted for the manufacture of main device in lots.

4. The signed data sheets must be submitted for main device in lot and for additional equipment.

Question 10:
In Bidding Documents in Price Schedule template it is envisaged that the bidder gives the price on parity DAP, according to the actual Incoterms. Also, in Bid Submittion Form (page 53 of 99), the Total price of Bid should be given on parity DAP (insured and delivered on site, excluding VAT and Customs Duties on import).

Since above conditions/incoterms and templates are only applicable in case of foreign bidders and not for bidders from Republic of Serbia (Customs law and VAT law are not taken into consideration because the price of Bid must include import costs, customs duty and 20% VAT for turnover on the theritory of Republic of Serbia), we kindly ask for instructions how bidders from Republic of Serbia should give the price of Bid. Othervise, we kindly ask you to confirm if this project is examped from customs and VAT and in acordance to that provide instructions how local bidders can be examped from customs and VAT for turnover within Republic of Serbia.

Answer 10:

Project is exempted from customs and VAT. After contracting successful bidders will be provided with instructions.

Question 11:
In Bidding Documents, Section VIII. Special Conditions of Contract, Point no. GCC 15.1 (page 93/99), payment conditions are defined as follows:

i) Advance Payment: 50 (fifty) percent of the Contract Price shall be paid upon submission of invoice and a bank guarantees: (1) for performance security of the contract and (2) for advance payment in equivalent amount in the form provided in the bidding documents or another form acceptable to the Purchaser.

(ii) On receiving: 40 (forty) percent of the Contract Price shall be paid upon on receipt of the Goods. 

(iii)  Implementation of Related Services: Ten (10) percent of the Contract Price of the Goods shall be paid upon implementation of all related services stipulated, related to proper functioning of goods, such as but not limited - installation, burn testing, training etc. (per item).          

Since the subject of this bid considers delivery of different equipment with its installation and application training, and since the local legislation defines that contract with this scope can be invoiced only upon installation of equipment and implementation of contracted services, we suggest redefining of payment conditions as follows:

i) Advance Payment: 50 (fifty) percent of the Contract Price shall be paid upon submission of invoice and a bank guarantees: (1) for performance security of the contract and (2) for advance payment in equivalent amount in the form provided in the bidding documents or another form acceptable to the Purchaser.

(ii) Receiving of goods and implementation of Related Services: 50 (fifty) percent of the Contract Price shall be paid upon on receipt of the Goods and upon implementation of all related services stipulated, related to proper functioning of goods, such as but not limited - installation, burn testing, training etc. (per item).

Answer 11: 

Purchaser defines the milestones in payment dynamic. Supplier is not obliged to issue separate invoices for delivery and installations (related services), it is possibility to issue invoice after delivery and after completion of related services. The invoice issued on 50% of the Contract price will be accepted.

Question 12:
Regarding postqualification requirements, listed on the page 48 is the following:

"(b) Financial Capability

Liquidity

The Bidder must not have had any registered blockage of their account from the beginning of the 2018 year.  

Evidence: A certificate from the competent institution (the body that keeps a register of companies, central bank or the commercial bank of the bidder) issued after the announcement of the Public Invitation.

This provision applies to all members in a joint venture."

Please bear in mind that the account blockage is transparent data, also publicly available via National Bank of Serbia webpage. Please confirm if the printed webpage result is also acceptable instead of certificate.

Answer 12:

We confirm that printed webpage is acceptable.

Question 13:

Regarding the Excel tables that are part of the tender dossier, sheet Angio and Volume CT scanner, we kindly ask you to consider the following suggestion, so that the Bidders and Contracting authority have clearer overview of the items offered, and their exact values. 

Column C lists requested technical specifications. Please insert one more column beside this that would state "Technical specifications offered", as in Elements scored sheet. The bidders would be obliged to state in it Yes/No, and where necessary list the exact value of the parameter, that the items offered posses. 

Answer 13:

See Notice.
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